CORNER HISTORY:

ORIGINAL USPLS SURVEY: Corner established by Jacob Fowler, Dec. 24, 1805 "Post" (@39.9 chains of
79.8 chains)

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S BOOKS: Book 1, P. 129: John C. Frary WCS Dec. 17, 1859 "Both Trees

Standing and Post Driven (Mulberry)". Book 3, P. 236: C. Warren Abbott Dep. WCS Mar. 14, 1918

"Old Established Corner was located".

OTHER SURVEYS AND PLATS: 1947 plans for Vectren's Y-56 transmission line show the quarter
section corner falling 8' north of proposed pole JY476 (no monument was identified marking the corner).

VERIFICATION OF CORNER POSITION: June, 2003; the stone shown was found in place, 8' north of
power pole #Y476, consistent with the 1947 transmission line plans.

CORNER FILE CODE: T6S-R9W-E-07
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